



**TOP CANDIDATES.
EXCLUSIVE FOR YOUR COMPANY.**

CROSS BORDER TALENTS | 2021

**Introduction for the
position: ID:**

Industrial Engineer
12194

Place of Residence

Spain

Profile

The candidate has 5 years of experience as manufacturing and industrial engineer. He started his career as a manufacturing engineer being in charge of designing the line production of small electrical cabinets with circuit breakers and fuses. He has experience designing production line process of electrical cabinets and installing the PLC in the cabinet. For the last three years designing the line production process of aerogenerators control and power cabinets. Inside the cabinets there are electronic components to control the power and the voltage, such as; circuit breakers, contactors, IGBT, drivers, and SKIIPs.

Skills & Competences

- Electrical Engineer;
- Production Systems;
- Prototype;
- Communications;
- Organization;
- Improvement;
- Computer Science.

Application Software

- EXCEL;
- SAP;
- WINDCHILL PLM;
- TEAMCENTER.

Education

2010 – 2016

Bachelor's in Electrical Engineering - Bilbao

2014 – 2015(Erasmus)

Bachelor's in Electrical Engineering

CURRICULUM VITAE

Work Experience

Jul 2019 – Present
Manufacturing Engineer

Your tasks/responsibilities

- Industrialization of power and control cabinets for aero generator projects.
- Industrialization of cabinets for photovoltaic projects.
- Prototype assembly.
- Product change documentation.

Jan 2018 – Jun 2019
Manufacturing Technician

Your tasks/responsibilities

- Industrialization of power and control cabinets for aero generator projects.
- Industrialization of cabinets for photovoltaic projects.
- Prototype assembly.
- Product change documentation.

Mar 2017 – Jan 2018
Project Assistant

Your tasks/responsibilities

- Manufacturing support for electrical panel assemblies.
- Preparation of electrical panel wiring lists and basic protection schemes with Eplan.

Nov 2015 – Jul 2016
Manufacturing Engineer Internship

Your tasks/responsibilities

- Generation of process orders and assembly books for the manufacturing of electric meters and electrical cabinets.
- Time measurement for the production line.

Languages

Spanish – Native
Basque – Native
English – High
Turkish - Beginner